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ANNEX
Institutions of technical education

and vocational training referred to in this book
Argentina:
Training Area Administration. Secretariat of Employment
Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social Security
www.trabajo.gov.ar

Labour Competency Training and Certification Programme
www.trabajo.gov.ar

National Institute of Technological Education (INET)
www.inet.edu.ar

Barbados:
The Technical and Vocational Education and Training Council (TVET Council)
www.tvetcouncil.com.bb

Bolivia:
National Institute of Labour Training (INFOCAL)
www.infocalcbba.entelnet.bo

Brazil:
National Commercial Training Service (SENAC)
www.senac.br

National Industrial Training Service (SENAI)
www.senai.br

National Rural Training Service (SENAR)
www.senar.org.br

National Transport Training Service (SENAT)
www.cnt.org.br

Secretary of Secondary and Technological Education (SEMTEC)
www.mec.gov.br/semtec/default.shtm
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Chile:
National Training and Employment Service (SENCE)
www.sence.cl

Lifelong Education and Training Programme. “Chile Califica”
www.chilecalifica.cl

Ministry of Education
www.mineduc.cl

Colombia:
National Training Service (SENA)
www.sena.edu.co

Costa Rica:
National Training Institute (INA)
www.ina.ac.cr

Cuba:
Workforce Administration. Training Department
Ministry of Labour and Social Security

El Salvador:
Salvadorian Vocational Training Institute (INSAFORP)
www.insaforp.org.sv

Ecuador:
Ecuadorian Occupational Training Service (SECAP)
www.secap.gov.ec

Guatemala:
Technical Institute for Training and Productivity (INTECAP)
www.intecap.org.gt

Honduras:
National Vocational Training Institute (INFOP)
www.infop.org

Jamaica:
National Training Agency. The Heart Trust/NTA (HEART/NTA)
www.heart-nta.org
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Mexico:
National College of Technical-Professional Education (CONALEP)
Secretariat of Public Education

General Administration of Work Training Centres (DGCFT)
www.sep.gob.mx

Occupational Competency Standardisation and Certification Council (CONOCER)
www.conocer.org.mx

Nicaragua:
National Technological Institute (INATEC)
www.inatec.edu.ni

Panama:
National Vocational Training Institute (INAFORP)
www.inaforp.edu.pa

Paraguay:
National Service of Promotion of Vocational Training (SNPP)
www.snpp.edu.py

Programme of Efficiency and Quality in Construction (PECC) of the Paraguayan
Chamber of Construction (CAPACO)
www.pecc-capaco.org

Peru:
National Service of Occupational Training in Industry (SENATI)
www.senati.edu.pe

Tourism Training Centre. CENFOTUR
www.cenfotur.edu.pe

Dominican Republic:
National Institute of Technical-Vocational Training (INFOTEP)
www.infotep.gov.do

Saint Lucia:
Technical and Vocational Education Department.
Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development, Youth and Sports.

Spain:
National Qualifications Institute (INCUAL)
www.mec.es
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National Employment Institute (INEM)
www.inem.es

Tripartite Foundation for Training in Employment
www.fundaciontripartita.org

Centre for Research and Documentation about the Economy, Employment and
Vocational Qualifications (CIDEC)
e-mail: info@cidec.net

Trinidad and Tobago:
National Training Agency (NTA)
www.ntatt.org

Uruguay:
Council of Technical and Vocational Training (CETP/UTU)
www.utu.edu.uy

Venezuela:
National Institute for Educational Cooperation (INCE)
www.ince.gov.ve


